
	

	

Research Study for Children with Disruptive Behaviors 
	
We	are	looking	for	families	who	have	a	child	with	disruptive	behaviors	to	help	us	investigate	a	new	
treatment	-	called	Regulation	Focused	Psychotherapy	for	Children	(RFP-C)	-	for	oppositional	defiant	
disorder	(ODD).	

Is	your	child	often	argumentative?	Does	your	child	deliberately	
annoy	others	or	blame	them	for	his	mistakes?	Is	your	child	often	
angry	or	irritable?	Does	your	child	often	get	in	trouble	at	home	and	
in	school?	Does	your	child	lose	his	temper	frequently?	

	
If	so,	you	may	be	eligible	to	participate	in	a	trial	of	RFP-C.	This	
therapy	involves	meeting	with	a	therapist	twice	a	week	for	10	weeks.	
Treatment	will	be	provided	at	no	cost.	
	
Qualifying	children	must	be:	

Between	the	ages	of	5	and	12	
Experiencing	oppositional	defiant	disorder	
Fluent	in	English	
Not	diagnosed	with	a	developmental	disorder	

	
Interested	caregivers	and	their	child	will	meet	with	a	research	assistant	to	be	interviewed	and	to	
complete	five	questionnaires	to	see	if	they	are	eligible.		

	 If	you	are	interested	in	learning	more	about	the	study,	please	call:	
Ms.	Sophia	Aizin	at	(347)	719	-	0390 

	


